

# Muhammad Hussain

Tel Mob: +92-3009327277 / 03336713832

E-mail: [hussainafri359@gmail.com](mailto:hussainafri359@gmail.com)

## Objective

To acquire challenging position and knowledge in an organization, where the organization is a place to learn and can really polish the skills of an individual. I have excellent communication skills that enable me to communicate with people of all ages and cultural backgrounds. I am self-motivated hardworking individual who worked on challenging and interesting assignments .

## Work Experience

### **RIZ-Rayn Consulting**

Worked as GCSS Monitor to facilitate polio mobile teams on mobile app for NID February 2022

### **Chip Training and Consultant**

Worked as UCPO (union council polio officer) with chip training and consultants (CTC) from march **2020 to december 2021**

### **World Health Organization**

Worked as TTM with WHO from **February 2017 till April 2019.**

## **Polio Eradication and Initiative Program**

Worked as Area supervisor **from 2013 till 2015** in UC Mashogager peshawer

### **Education**

- MBA(2017) from Institute of management Sciences Hayat abad Peshawer with CGPA 3.33 out of 4
- BBA Hons(2012) from The University of Agriculture Peshawar, with CGPA 3.32 out of 4
- Fsc (2008) from Global degree college Peshawar with first division.
  
- Matriculation in Science (2006) from Khyber public school kohat road Peshawar with first division

### **Skills**

#### **Computer Skills**

- Familiarity with Microsoft Windows 7 and 8 Professional.
- High competence in using Microsoft Office .
- 

### **Interests**

#### **Professional**

- Learning online courses
- Internet browsing for educational and training materials and developments
- Learning new technology skills

## References

Mr Muhammad Tahir Safi- Town delivery operation and supervision officer peshawar (TDOSO) in PEI pakistan programme

03035446687

Mr DR Ahsan- district delivery operation and supervision officer Peshawar (DDOSO) in PEI Pakistan programme

03495682112

## Personal Details

Name	Muhammad Hussain
Father's Name	Walyakhel
N.I.C. Number	<b>21201-9563493-5</b>
Date of birth	October 27,1990
Marital status	Married